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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 3:28 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Updates - New Auction

 

 

New Updates - New Auction 
 

 

We have added over 100 new specimens to the website.  These comprise a part of 

the recently acquired Cornish/Devon, England suite of the Ed Raines 

collection.  Some very neat things here!  To view the latest updates click 

here:  Latest Updates 

 

We currently have 100 new specimens up for auction.  Some very nice things 

here!  Some of the highlights include: 

 

beautiful Peruvian rhodonite 

large showy scolecite from India 

Classics such as British fluorite/siderite, pyrargyrite from Germany, Cinnabar 

from Italy, etc. 

Plus many others 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 

 

Look for a special sale sometime this coming weekend! 

 

 

 

Smithsonite - 

Guchab, Namibia 

 

Smithsonite - New 

Mexico 
 

 

Fluorite - Belgium 

 

Rhodochrosite - 

Colorado 
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Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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